From: Richard Guzman - {\NZ‘(L

To: Robert Prato

Cc: Johnny Hughey; Mark Kowal; John Lubinski; Siva Lingam; Jimi Yerokun
Subject: Fwd: Peach Bottom teleconference

Date: Thursday, April 26, 2007 12:01:56 PM

Bob,

As we discussed, Peach Bottom has agreed to be an initial participant in the project. We are scheduled
for a conference call w/PB tomorrow at 1pm 4/27 (O1F22) to ensure common understanding of the
initial information needs, coordinate a plan for the site visit (see email below), and the other near term
SOARCA activities and RES expectations. John Hughey will be the DORL representative during the call
and I will be bridged in from home. Please confirm RES coverage/availability, and let me know who will
be attending on the RES end.

I will pass you the bridgeline no. when it's available.

Thanks,
Rich

>>> Johnny Hughey 04/26/2007 11:48 AM >>>
Peach Bottom has requested that the SOARCA teleconference be held tomorrow, 04/27/2007, from
1:00pm to 2:00pm. I have reserved conference room O1F22 for that time.

Dave Helker also said that they could not support a site visit next week. They are requesting that the
site visit be held the week of May 21st. Dave said that is the time frame that they can support
collecting the requested information and scheduling a site visit.

Thanks,
John

>>> <jdh4@nrc.gov> 4/26/2007 11:35:50 AM >>>
Conference Room Scheduling System ---- Room Confirmation

Meeting Date:; Apr 27 Fri 2007  Start Time: 01:00 PM  End Time: 02:00 PM
Attendees: 10. Days Needed: 1  Room: 0-01F22

Requester Last Name: Hughey  First Name: Johnny  Phone: 3204

Meeting Title: Peach Bottom SOARCA Teleconference



